
From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 9:13 AM EST 
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Legislative Breakfast - Arlington Leadership Center for Excellence 

Thank you for thinking of us! Checking calendars but at least one of us will be there.

 

 

 

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 7:49 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Subject: Legislative Breakfast - Arlington Leadership Center for Excellence

 

Andrea & Brian –

 

The Annual Legislative Breakfast is on April 5th from 7am-9am – it is usually a very good program. If you don’t have tickets or sitting

with anyone else, I would like you both to join the AED table. https://leadercenter.org/legislative-breakfast/

 

Let me know –

Thanks

Christina

 

 

 
Christina M. Winn
Director, Business Investment Group
Arlington Economic Development
1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500
Arlington, VA 22201
D: 703.228.0801  | C: 703.881.6736  cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz

 

 


